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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  961-5030
February 17, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	961-5030
	RFP NUMBER:  961-5030
	

	Claims Administration and Ancillary Services - Worker's Compensation

	February 17, 2012

	Claims Administration and Ancillary Services - Worker's Compensation
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\961-5030 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 7, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 7, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 961-5030 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 961-5030

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions for RFP 961-5030
Bill Review:

1. Of the 17,340 Average annual bill volume; what % or number of bills that are duplicate?
As of 10/19/2011, the actual bill volume for the County of Fresno Fiscal Year (FY) 2010-11 was 17,289.  There were 1,176 duplicate bills.

2. Average number of prescription bills a year.

We are not able to identify the average number of prescription bills as requested. 

3. Average Annual Provider Charges for medical bills.

We are not able to identify the average annual provider charges for medical bills as requested.

4. Average Savings from OMFS

The average savings for the County of Fresno, FY 2010-2011 is 54% of the billed amount or $4,988,954.64.

5. Average savings from PPO

The average PPO savings were 2.3% or $212,550.59.

6. Bill review fee for the last year.

Bill Review fees are part of the flat rate pricing for all ancillary services, $36,750 per month.
7. PPO Fee for the last year.

PPO was part of the flat rate pricing.
Utilization Review:

1. What % of UR referrals were completed at the adjuster level

29%

2. Volume of RFA referred to URO

637

3. Volume of UR referred to Peer Review

619

4. Total UR fee for last 12 months 

The UR fee was part of the flat rate pricing for ancillary services.

5. Total PR fee last 12 months

The Peer Review fee was included in the flat rate pricing for ancillary services.

Other:

1. Can you verify the number of closed files being stored?  This RFP indicates 1073 and the last RFP indicated 13,763 files.

The number of closed files currently being kept in storage is 16,052. 

2. Is a Fresno office required or not.  Conflicting information in RFP in the Overview section (page 3) it states “the successful TPA must have an office in Fresno.”  Then under General Requirements (Page 15) it states Local Vender Preference: “the Local Vendor Preference does not apply to this RFP.”

As also indicated in page 24 of the RFP, the successful TPA bidder must have a claims office in Fresno.

3. Why is the County going out to bid again? 

The last contract was extended for an additional 15 months, requiring the County of Fresno to issue another “Request for Proposal” for a new contract period starting October 1, 2012. 

4. What is the annual breakdown of service fees?

Claims Admin Fee (TPA):  $937,125.00
Ancillary Services (Less Nurse Case Management):  $441,000.00
Total:   $1,378,125.00

5. Annual MPN Letter Clarification:  It is desired that the MPN administrator will send out annual letters to all County employees reminding them of the existence of the County’s MPN and the responsibilities for employer and employee associated with the MPN.  An electronic address document will be pulled from the County’s PeopleSoft system and provided to the MPN administrator to facilitate this.  It is also desired that the TPA provider will send letters annually reminding all employees with open claims reminding of the existence of the County’s MPN.

6. Exemplar Reports Reminder:  All exemplar reports submitted in response to the RFP must not contain live data.  If it is not possible to provide reports without live data, all individual identifying information must be redacted from the exemplar reports.
7. Oral Presentations may be required from each finalist.  The anticipated presentations date will be in late March.

8. Self – Dealing Transaction Example/Clarification.  What is the general intent of the policy?

To determine if the board members of a County contractor has any other business interests that are financially benefiting through a business relationship with the County contractor.  For example, if John Smith is a board member of County Vendor A and John Smith also happens to be the owner of John Smith Insurance Company, if County Vendor A is conducting any business with John Smith Insurance Company, that is a relationship that needs to be disclosed under this policy.
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